

**Discussion on 6-9-04  
LCA Working Group**

Nina - Farhang seemed to want us to do a training seminar

Paul - We thought about that and didn't seem to get that feeling any more. It'll be more useful if we use this time at the retreat to highlight future plans. Use the meeting in February to set up a training session with SEMATECH as a collaborator.

Nina - We should get Farhang's response to our request and then work together at next week's meeting.